
San Elizario ISD
P.O. Box 920
San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone 915.872.3900
Fax 915.872.3903

San Elizario ISD’s mission is to graduate students with skills to meet the demands of a changing 
world by promoting student success as non-negotiable, channeling resources to match learning 
needs of students, employ and retain a quality staff so that San Elizario is a proud, innovative, and 
academically superior district.

MEMORANDUM
To:         Members of the Board of Trustees
From:    Ms. Aggie Reyes, Executive Director of Child Nutrition Services
Subject: May 2024 – Meal Service Update
Date:     May 31, 2024 
HISTORY:  The Child Nutrition Services Department will provide a monthly report to the Members of 
the Board of Trustees.

RATIONALE:  The Child Nutrition Services Department served 90,331 student meals in the month of 
May 2024. This count includes breakfast, lunch, supper, and after-school snacks.

Finding ways to support student recognitions is our goal.  
In the Month of May 2024, we participated in the following school events:

• Special meals were prepared for High School seniors and athletes throughout the month of May. 
• Snacks were provided for the transitioning Loya & Sambrano students. 
• Special meal was prepared at Alarcon for graduating students.
• Watermelon was provided to students at Lorenzo Loya Primary. 
• Special meals were prepared for athletes and clubs at GEMS. 

We are honored to serve the students and community of San Elizario in the 2023-2024 school year. 

BUDGET: No budget impact.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: No Recommendation

Please check one:   ☐ For approval     ☒ Report / Information only     ☐ Recognition only
         ☐ Attachment Included


